State of Florida
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' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: November 17, 2009
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Compliance d\ T
RE: Docket No. 090509-TI; Pactelcom, Inc.

Please add to the above docket file, the attached email correspondence with a specified 2010

effective date request.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.
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Toni Earnhart

From: SOS RegBackOffice [sos@regbackoffice.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 17, 2009 3:54 PM

To: Toni Eamhart

Subject: RE: What about Pactelcom, Inc.'s effective date?

Mrs. Toni Earnhart,
After speaking with Pactelcom, Inc., they are requesting an effective date of lanuary 4, 2010.

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at (305) 477-7580 or email me at
sos@regbackoffice.com )

Best Regards,

Miguel Veizaga

Regulatory Analyst

Regulatory Back Office, Inc.

"RBO" Your Back Office Soiution

7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300, Miami, FL 33126
Telephe: (305) 477-7580

Facsimile: (305) 477-7504

Email: sos@regbackoffice.com

Website: www . regbackffice.cam

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
If you are not the intended recipient please delele. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Regulatory Back Office, inc.

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto: TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 3:05 PM

To: S0S RegBackQffice

Subject: What about Pactelcom, Inc.'s effective date?

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at (305) 477-7580 or email me at
sos@reghackoffice.com

Best Regards,

Miguel Veizaga

Regulatory Analyst

Regulatory Back Cffice, Inc.

*RBO" Your Back Dffice Solution

7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300, Miami, FL 33126

Telephe: (305) 477-7580 SOCUMENT RUMOACR-DATE
Facsimile: (305) 477-7504
Email: sos@regbackoffice.com ! I Lp 3 5 OV 1B &

FPSC-CUMMISSITH CLERK




